

# Kilkenny PPN Representative Report

<b>Date:</b> 14 <sup>th</sup> March 2025	<b>Time:</b> 11 a.m.	<b>Venue:</b> Council Chamber, KCC, John's Street, KK
--	----------------------	---

**Reporting Representatives Name:** Mary T. Brennan

**Committee:** SPC 2

---

**Were you in attendance at the last Committee Meeting?** Yes

**Did you consult with the wider PPN / Linkage Group before this meeting?** Yes

---

**Please outline the key issues discussed at the meeting:**

- 1. Overview on KCC Road Grants – Report by Seamus Kavanagh
- 2. Overview on KCC Capital Roads Projects – Report by Seamus Kavanagh
- 3. SPC Meeting Schedule for 2025

**Were any decisions made at the meeting?**

- No

**Are there any actions to be taken as a result of this meeting? Who by?**

- No

**Did you or another PPN representative make any contributions to this meeting?**

- I asked (i) if the budget for Bridges would include improvements to Green's Bridge (Ans: No, a separate project for that is under consideration), and (ii) if the KK Northern Transport Project / Ring Road extension would address pedestrian & cyclist crossing issues on the Ring Road [Ans: Some consideration will be given].

**Do you require feedback from the wider PPN Network / Linkage Group on any issues raised? (specify issue)**

- No

**Are there any issues / difficulties for you as a representative of the PPN arising from this meeting?**

- Councillors were obsessed with pot holes on rural roads – really boring!.

**Any other comments?**

- Under AOB, issues included (a) connectivity between rural towns and the city, (b) provision and location of bus stops, (c) need for consultation with local communities about the best routes.

<b>Date of next meeting:</b> Friday 6 <sup>th</sup> June 2025
---